CROOKED RIVER RANCH
FIRE & RESCUE

6971 SW Shad Road, Crooked River Ranch, OR 97760
Phone: (541) 923-6776 | Fax: (541) 923-5247
www.crrfire.org

Notice of Virtual Board Meeting

The Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Board of Directors will hold a virtual
Board meeting on Thursday, December 16, 2021. The Board meeting will start at 6:30 pm and
will be held electronically through Zoom via computer/telephone. The public may access this
meeting via a special phone and meeting number through the Crooked River Ranch Fire &
Rescue website at www.crrfire.org. This meeting is accessible to people with disabilities and
will be recorded. Public comment regarding the topics on this agenda may be emailed to
admin@crrfire.org and will be forwarded to the Board of Directors, prior to the date of this
meeting.

Board of Directors District Staff

Brad Pahl, President, (Position 1) Fire Chief, Harry Ward

Jeff Green, Vice President (Position 3) Asst. Fire Chief, Sean Hartley
Barbara Oakley, Secretary (Position 4) Admin. Assistant, Dana Schulke

Kay Norberg, Treasurer (Position 2)
Mark W. Wilson, Director (Position 5)

Board Meeting Agenda

1. Call to Order — Director Pahl
1.1 Roll Call by Director Oakley

2. Review of Agenda — Director Pahl
3. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes— Director Pahl
3.1 Approval of Board Meeting minutes from November 18, 2021
4. Financial Reports
4.1 Acknowledge receipt and approval of the financial reports for November 2021
— Director Norberg
4.2 Appointment of Board members to sign checks for Monday, January 10 and
and Tuesday, January 25, 2022 — Director Pahl
5. Unfinished business (consideration, discussion, and possible action on the following
items):
5.1 Update of steering committee members for Levy — Fire Chief, Harry Ward
6. New Business (consideration, discussion, and possible action on the following items): -
6.1 SDAO Conference (February 10-13, 2022) — Director Pahl
7. Fire Chief's Report — submitted by Fire Chief, Harry Ward in Board packet
8. Operations Report - submitted by Asst. Fire Chief, Sean Hartley in Board packet
9. Comment/Questions:



9.1 Public input on the current agenda topics

9.2 Public input on future agenda topics — (Please limit to one topic)
10. Correspondence/ Recognitions/ Good of the Order — Director Pahl
11. Adjournment — Director Pahl

kkkkdkkkkhdkdhikkkkhhkkkihkhkhhkhkhhkkidhkiidk



Crooked River Ranch RFPD
6971 SW Shad Rd
Terrebonne, OR 97760-9250

Board Meeting Minutes
November 18, 2021

A virtual style Board meeting of the Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Board of
Directors took place on Thursday, November 18th, 2021, at 6:30 p.m., via the Zoom platform.

Board Meeting Minutes

1. Called to Order by Director Pahl at 6:31 p.m. Director Oakley did the roll call, and the
following participants were in attendance of the meeting: Director Pahl, Director Oakley,
Director Norberg and Director Wilson. Director Green was excused from the meeting. Also
in attendance was Fire Chief, Harry Ward, Assistant Fire Chief, Sean Hartley, Administrative
Assistant, Dana Schulke and Captain, Alysha Delorto. There were no members of the public
attending the meeting.

2. Review of Meeting Agenda Items - Director Pahl stated that he would like to bump up the
discussion on the 2020/2021 Audit report from Accuity, LLC prior to the Fire Chief's
performance review/Executive Session. There were no other additions or deletions to the
agenda.

3. Approval of the Board Meeting minutes from October 21, 2021 — Director Pahl asked if
there were any corrections to be made, Director Norberg stated the minutes looked good to
her. She made a motion to approve the October 21, 2021, minutes as presented, and Director
Oakley seconded the motion. Director Pahl asked all those in favor to state “yes” for the
approval of the minutes. All Director’s in attendance stated “yes”, motion passed, (4-0).

4.1 Approval of October 2021 Financials ~ Director Pahl asked Director Norberg if there were

any corrections to be made on these financials and if all accounts were balanced. Director

Norberg stated that everything looked good and all accounts balanced. Director Wilson wanted

to point out that when he and Director Norberg did the last check signing there was no

documentation for the PayPal and Stripe accounts. In the future they would like to see
documentation/ itemized reports from those two vendors to see that they match up. Assistant

Chief Hartley stated that we will see what we can pull from their websites to provide that

information. Director Pahl stated that he noticed our Radio/Communications line item almost

has reached it budgeted amount. Assistant Fire Chief Hartley stated that unless we have
something drastic happen with the radios, we should be fine sitting at this amount and there
should be no further radio/communications expenses. Director Oakley made a motion to
approve the October 2021 financials as presented, Director Wilson seconded the motion. All
Directors who were in favor of the motion, stated “yes” of the approval of the financials. Motion
passed, (4-0).




4.2 Appointment of Board members to sign checks in December 2021: It was stated that
Director Norberg and Director Pahl will sign checks on Thursday, December 9% and Director
Norberg and Director Oakley will sign checks on Thursday, December 23, 2021.

5.1 Approval of Board policies 2.02, 2.03, 3.01, 3.02, 4.01, 4.03, 4.04, 4.05, 7.02, 8.10 B, 8.10E,
9.01, 14.01, 14.05 and 16.01 - Director Pahl stated the finalized and corrected policies were in
their board packed. Director Wilson asked if all his questions and notations got answered and
corrected, as well as the renumbering of one of the policies. Director Norberg stated the
numbering got revised and corrected. Director Wilson made a motion to approve policies 2.02,
2.03,3.01,3.02,4.01,4.03,4.04,4.05,7.02,8.10 B, 8.10E, 9.01, 14.01, 14.05 and 16.01 as revised
and presented, Director Norberg seconded the motion. All Directors who were in favor of the
motion, stated “yes” of the approval of the revised policies listed above. Motion passed, (4-0).
5.2 Discussion/Approval of Resolution 2021-08 to update and adopt the District’s Board policy
manual — Director Pahl stated at this time they will accept the approval of Resolution 2021-08
to update and adopt the revised Board policy manual. He read through the Resolution verbiage
to repeal and replace all prior policies. Director Oakley made a motion to approve Resolution
2021-08 to update and approve the Board policy manual as presented, Director Norberg
seconded the motion. All Directors who were in favor of the motion, stated “yes” of the approval
of Resolution 2021-08. Motion passed, (4-0).

The topic of the discussion on 2020/2021 Audit by Accuity, LLC., was bumped up at this time -
Director Pahl asked Chief Ward if he had comments regarding the final audit. Chief Ward said he
thought our auditors were happy with the way we are doing things and we did see the same
language as usual in the final report. Director Pahl asked if we had the same “boiler plate” letter
that we acknowledged, and it has been mailed to the State. Chief Ward said yes, we did send it
to the State. Assistant Chief Hartley stated he had nothing to add regarding the audit. There was
no further discussion on this topic.

5.3 Performance Review of Fire Chief/Executive Session — Director Pahl stated at this time, the
Board members and Chief Ward will go into Executive Session, which was at 6:45 pm to do his
performance review. Recording was stopped at this time and all in attendance were put in the
waiting room while the Board was in Executive Session. The Board came out of Executive Session
at 7:19 pm and recording of the Board meeting had started. There was no media in attendance
of this Executive Session and no decisions had been made.

6.1 Discussion on accepting unanticipated funds by Resolution - Director Pahl stated that
Director Green had a question regarding this topic. Director Pahl stated that essentially, the
Resolution is a direction of where to distribute the unanticipated funds when they are received
by the District. It is not actual recording of the funds. Chief Ward stated that whether it is
conflagration or grant funds we usually accept the money and state where it will go. Over time,
for the grant funds, we will be sending the State/Fed’s (or whoever) a monthly report as to how
the funds were spent by the District, then they will send us the funds, or we get reimbursed for
it. Only the SDAO grant funds give us the option to get the funds up front, or after the projects
have been completed. Director Oakley stated that if we were doing something wrong, our
Auditors would have stated it and pulled us aside to make any corrections on how these funds
were accepted. Director Wilson stated that at the time the unanticipated funds resolution was
being approved last month, both he and Director Green thought that the funds were already

2



posted to our accounts,(per the financials they had received in October), and they were not.
Director Pahl stated that he was concerned about this matter as well, but after speaking with
Chief Ward he is comfortable with how things are processed when it comes to receiving
unanticipated grant funds. There was no further discussion on this topic.

7. Fire Chief's Report ~ Director Norberg stated she would like to see on the future agendas an
update on the steering committee for the Levy increase and what they are doing. Chief Ward
stated that he has one more person to contact to be on the steering committee and he will also
put together a timeline and benchmarks. Basically, the Board is looking for a calendar/timeline
update for all the future Board meetings. Chief Ward stated that he is having a meeting with
Jefferson County in December and his goal is to work with the steering committee after the first
of the year to come up with the amount we will be asking for in the November 2022 election. He
is also getting out a questionnaire to the public in the of Spring 2022. He also stated that our
next Emergency Preparedness Open House will be on April 30", 2022, which is a Saturday.
Director Pahl stated he has been noticing all the fire prevention notices going out on Facebook.
Chief Ward stated that next month’s Telegraph will be a big spread on our Ribbon Cutting Open
House that we had back on October 30th.

8. Operations Report — Assistant Chief Hartley stated that he has nothing to add to the report.
Director Pahl asked him what his projections will be for the number of calls for the year. Assistant
Chief Hartley stated that currently we are at 558 and he is predicting that we will go over the 620
range for the year. Director Pahl asked Administrative Assistant, Dana Schulke about a report on
the Title 3 grant applications. She stated that Shelby from the Central Oregon Intergovernmental
Council came to our station to find out how we are encouraging our residents to apply for the
grant, as we are the top fire district in Title 3 grant applications that have been processed.

9. Comments from the Board, Staff or public on current/future agenda - there was none.

10. Correspondence/Recognitions/ Good of the Order — Director Pahl stated that he would
like to see us go back to in person meetings after the first of the year, however there might be
an option for a “hybrid” option for attending our Board meetings. Chief Hartley will investigate
pricing for microphones, etc. for the possible hybrid meetings. Also, we have a Blood Drive
coming up on November 23 at the Station. Director Oakley asked about what the game plan is
for Christmas this year and wrapping presents for the Giving Tree and for Shop With A Firefighter
day. Chief Ward will have Captain Delorto and her assistant send an email out to everyone for
helping at those events. There were also comments about names being on the email chain of
people who are not with our Volunteer Association anymore and they need to be removed.
Director Oakley stated that she did look in the comment box in the lobby and there was nothing
in there. Director Wilson stated he wanted to thank Chief Ward for thanking the Honor Guard
for attending all the funerals for line of duty deaths, etc. Their commander has taken a vacation
and Director Wilson is in charge for the next two weeks. He said it was very rewarding to be in
the Honor Guard.

10. Adjournment by Director Pahl at 7:46 pm.

Respectfully,
Dana Schulke
Administrative Assistant



Balance Sheet

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

As of November 30, 2021
Cash Basis
NOV 30, 2021
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bond Fund 182,032.76
Capital Reserve Fund 413,984.24
FIB - Checking 51,747.78
FIB - Payroll 3,681.90
General Fund 600,985.75
Local Option Levy Fund 488,950.67
US Bank 236.90

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity

1,741,620.00

1,741,620.00

1,741,620.00

<SS <K<K

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
FIB - Credit Cards 1,484.32
Payroll Liabilities (3,001.56)
Total Current Liabilities (1,517.24)
Total Liabilities (1,517.24) /
Equity
Current Year Earnings 1,743,137.24

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

1,743,137.24

1,741,620.00

$1,145,603.00
+$ 1,517.24

$1,147,120.24



Budget Variance
Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue
General Fund
For the month ended 30 November 2021

Cash Basis
Actual YTD Actual Budget Var USD Var % Original
Budget
Revenue
Ambulance Billing $9,932.08 $90,967.51 $200,000.00 -$109,032.49 -54.5162% $200,000.00
Beginning Fund Balance $0.00 $596,453.11 $521,135.00 $75,318.11  14.4527% $521,135.00
Conflagration Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $7,661.00 -$7,661.00 -100.0% $400.00
Contractual Income $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 $0.00 0.0% $0.00
Emergency Address Signs $25.00 $225.00 $500.00 -$275.00 -55.0% $500.00
FireMed $1,350.00 $6,480.00 $13,500.00 -$7,020.00 -52.0% $13,500.00
Grant Funds $24,406.00 $24,406.00 $151,008.00 -$126,602.00 -83.8379% $72,658.00
Interest $126.27 $1,259.72 $7,500.00 -$6,240.28 -83.2037% $7,500.00
Misc. Income $546.50 $1,419.65 $5,000.00 -$3,580.35 -71.607% $5,000.00
Previously Levied Taxes $2,524.66 $14,330.81 $20,000.00 -$5,669.19  -28.346% $20,000.00
Sale of Assets/Apparatus $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 -$15,000.00 -100.0% $15,000.00
Taxes Collected in Year Levied $897,361.05 $963,142.96 $979,441.00 -$16,298.04 -1.664% $979,441.00
Training Income $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 -100.0% $500.00
Total Revenue $936,271.54 $1,699,084.76 $1,921,645.00 -$222,560.24 -11.6%  $1,835,634.00
Gross Profit $936,271.54 $1,699,084.76 $1,921,645.00 -$222,560.24 -11.5818%
Operating Expenses
Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $61,297.00 -$61,297.00 -100.0% $58,952.00
Transfer Out $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 0.0% $50,000.00
Debt Services
Debt Service:Apparatus Payment $0.00 $0.00 $27,046.00 -$27,046.00 -100.0% $27,046.00
Total Debt Services $0.00 $0.00 $27,046.00 -$27,046.00 -100.0% $27,046.00
Materials & Services
Administration $578.40 $6,943.07 $16,000.00 -$9,056.93 -56.6058% $16,000.00
Building Maintenance & Supplies $1,154.86 $5,208.46 $35,000.00 -$29,791.54 -85.1187% $35,000.00
Department Services $253.38 $2,983.15 $3,000.00 -$16.85 -0.5617% $3,000.00
Dispatch Services $266.01 $1,292.49 $71,612.00 -$70,319.51 -98.1951% $71,612.00
EMS Operations $2,651.51 $15,259.34 $45,000.00 -$28,740.66 -66.0904% $45,000.00
Fire Operations $773.71 $27,949.19 $67,535.00 -$39,585.81 -58.6153% $67,535.00
Fuel $1,110.03 $5,111.29 $15,000.00 -$9,888.71 -65.9247% $15,000.00
Insurance $52.00 $58.00 $36,000.00 -$35,941.00 -99.8361% $36,000.00
Prevention $0.00 $816.00 $1,500.00 -$684.00 -45.6% $1,500.00
Professional Services $2,599.83 $12,455.24 $45,000.00 -$32,544.76 -72.3217% $45,000.00
Radios/Communications $0.00 $23,355.72 $25,150.00 -$1,794.28  -7.1343% $12,500.00
Rope Rescue Operations $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 -$3,000.00 -100.0% $3,000.00
SAFER Grant Expenditures $16,658.73 $20,503.20 $68,008.00 -$47,504.80 -69.8518% $26,158.00
Training $524.45 $4,183.78 $25,715.00 -$21,531.22 -83.7302% $25,715.00
Travel $0.00 $62.47 $5,000.00 -$4,937.53 .98.7506% $5,000.00
Tuition Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $31,500.00 -$31,500.00 -100.0% $31,500.00
Uniforms $290.40 $1,356.57 $5,713.00 -$4,356.43 -76.2547% $5,713.00
Utilities $1,625.55 $6,689.61 $25,000.00 -$18,310.39 -73.2416% $25,000.00
Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance $1,390.48 $16,024.10 $35,000.00 -$18,975.90 -54.2169% $35,000.00
Volunteer Incentive Program $0.00 $3,720.00 $22,600.00 -$18,880.00 -83.5398% $22,600.00
Wellness Program $0.00 $327.00 $10,000.00 -$9,673.00 -96.73% $10,000.00
Total Materials & Services $29,929.34 $154,299.68 $592,333.00 -$438,033.32 -74.0% $537,833.00
Personnel Services
Administrative Assistant $3,044.71 $16,308.70 $39,403.00 -$23,094.30 -58.6105% $39,403.00
Administrative Assistant Overtime $201.49 $590.40 $1,343.00 -$752.60 -56.0387% $1,343.00
Assistant Chief $5,071.34 $27,936.24 $67,049.00 -$39,112.76 -58.3346% $64,367.00
Employee Benefits $12,704.38 $63,611.90 $183,359.00 -$119,747.10 -65.3075% $183,359.00
Fire Chief $8,233.16 $35,481.59 $87,524.00 -$52,042.41 -59.4607% $87,524.00
Part-Time Personnel $0.00 $15,961.25 $33,840.00 -$17.878.75 -52.8332% $33,840.00
Payroll Taxes $2,784.43 $16,934.49 $44,687.00 -$27,752.51 -62.1042% $43,615.00
PERS $0.00 $37,765.67 $151,969.00 -$114,203.33 -75.1491% $151,969.00
Shift Personnel Overtime $1,524.88 $20,318.60 $45,920.00 -$25,601.40 -55.7522% $45,920.00



Shift Personnel Wages $15,107.67 $74,470.31 $188,023.00 -$113,552.69 -60.393%
Student Volunteer Stipends $810.00 $2,160.00 $7,290.00 -$5,130.00 -70.3704%
Volunteer Conflag Reimbursement $0.00 $1,561.70 $1,562.00 -$0.30  -0.0192%
Volunteer Stipends & Benefits $1,500.00 $18,600.00 $73,000.00 -$54,400.00 -74.5205%
Workers Comp. & Group Accident Insurance $2,182.00 $15,963.99 $16,000.00 -$36.01  -0.2251%
Total Personnel Services $53,164.06 $347,664.84 $940,969.00 -$593,304.16 -63.1%
Total Operating Expenses $83,093.40 $551,964.52 $1,671,645.00 -$1,119,680.48 -66.9808%
Net Income / (Loss) before Tax $853,178.14 $1,147,120.24 $250,000.00 $897,120.24 358.8481%
Net income $853,178.14 $1,147,120.24 $250,000.00 $897,120.24 358.8481%
Total Comprehensive Income $853,178.14 $1,147,120.24 $250,000.00 $897,120.24 358.8481%

$188,023.00
$7,290.00

$36,500.00
$16,000.00
$899,153.00



Budget Variance
Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Bond Fund
For the month ended 30 November 2021
Cash Basis
Actual YTD Actual Budget Var USD Var % Original
Budget
Revenue
Beginning Fund Balance $0.00 $16,232.95 $8,529.00 $7,703.95 90.3265%  $8,529.00
Interest $10.50 $54.54 $300.00 -$245.46 -81.82% $300.00
Previously Levied Taxes $444.61 $2,444.67 $3,500.00 -$1,055.33 -30.1523% $3,500.00
Taxes Collected in Year Levied $152,143.04 $163,300.60 $184,087.00 -$20,786.40 -11.2916% $184,087.00
Total Revenue $152,598.15 $182,032.76 $196,416.00 -$14,383.24 -7.3% $196,416.00
Gross Profit $152,598.15 $182,032.76 $196,416.00 -$14,383.24  -7.3228%
Operating Expenses
Debt Services
Debt Service:Bond Payment $0.00 $0.00 $179,848.00 -$179,848.00 -100.0% $179,848.00
Total Debt Services $0.00 $0.00 $179,848.00 -$179,848.00 -100.0% $179,848.00
Total Operating Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $179,848.00 -$179,848.00 -100.0%
Net Income / (Loss) before Ta $152,598.15 $182,032.76 $16,568.00 $165,464.76 998.7009%
Net Income $152,598.15 $182,032.76 $16,568.00 $165,464.76 998.7009%

Total Comprehensive Income $152,598.15 $182,032.76 $16,568.00 $165,464.76 998.7009%




Budget Variance

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Capital Reserve Fund

For the month ended 30 November 2021

Cash Basis
Actual YTD Actual ) Budget Var USD Var %

Revenue
Beginning Fund Balance $0.00 $327,976.01 $359,000.00 -$31,023.99 -8.6418%
Grant Funds $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00
Interest $221.94 $1,008.23 $2,750.00 -$1,741.77 -83.3371%
Transfer in $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 0.0%
Total Revenue $221.94 $413,984.24 $411,750.00 $2,234.24 0.5%
Gross Profit $221.94 $413,984.24 $411,750.00 $2,234.24 0.5426%
Operating Expenses
Contingency $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 -$100,000.00 -100.0%

Capital Outlay

Capital Outlay & Grant Awards $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 -$50,000.00 -100.0%

Capital Outlay & Grant Awards $0.00 $0.00 $38,000.00 -$38,000.00 -100.0%

Total Capital Outlay $0.00 $0.00 $88,000.00 -$88,000.00 -100.0%
Total Operating Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $188,000.00 -$188,000.00 -100.0%
Net income /{Loss) before Ta $221.94 $413,984.24 $223,750.00 $190,234.24  85.0209%
Net income $221.94 $413,984.24 $223,750.00 $190,234.24  85.0209%
Total Comprehensive Income $221.94 $413,984.24 $223,750.00 $190,234.24  85.0209%

Original
Budget

$359,000.00
$0.00
$2,750.00
$50,000.00
$411,750.00

$100,000.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00



Payable Invoice Detail

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue
For the period November 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Aflac
Nov 16, 2021 EFT Premiums from staff 599.88 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Total Aflac 599.88
Amazon
Nov12,2021  111-3109185-9817822 Unisex Beanie Cap Knitted 51.90 Paid Materials &
12/Navy for Services:Uniforms
Total Amazon 51.90
BoundTree Medical, LLC
Nov 16, 2021 84286509 Curaplex Patient 36.04  Paid Matenz?ls & SeNlcgs:EMS
Transporter 1 ea 10ea/cs Operations:Supplies
Amiodarone 150mg, 3ml . Materials & Services:EMS
Nov 16, 2021 84278459 Luer Locking Syringe 10/bx 110.00  Paid Operations:Supplies
Lidocaine 20% 100 mg, . Materials & Services:EMS
Nov 16, 2021 84280223 5ml Ansyr Syrine 1026C 4745 Paid Operations:Supplies
Curaplex Sharps Solto, . o
Nov16,2021 84282343 Sharps container with one 4440  Paid Materials & Services:EMS
. Operations:Supplies
time lockable seal
Electrodes, Blue Sensor
SP, Med. Size, . Materials & Services:EMS
Nov 22,2021 84288377 Pediatric/Adult, 50/pk, 155.88  Paid Operations:Supplies
20k/bx, 2 bx/cs
Amiodarone 150MG 3ML . Materials & Services:EMS
Nov23,2021 84290214 Vial 25EA/PK 30 PK/CS 57.38  Paid Operations:Supplies
Total BoundTree Medical, LLC 451.15
Carson Oil Company, Inc.
Nov 2,2021 CP-00343386 - EFT Fuel for all apparatus 602.62 Paid Materials & Services:Fuel
Nov 16, 2021 CP-00345840 - EFT Fuel for all apparatus 493.56 Paid Materials & Services:Fuel
Total Carson Oil Company, Inc. 1,096.18
Crooked River Needle Works LLC
Nov 8, 2021 247 Embrgldery of SWAFF on 12000  Paid Matgnals & ‘
Stocking Cap Services:Uniforms
Nov 8, 2021 247 Embrqdery of CRR Fire on 20400 Paid Mate'na(s&.
Stocking Cap Services:Uniforms
Nov 8, 2021 247 Embroidery of_CRR Fire 202.50  Paid Matgnals & .
Logo on Stocking Cap Services:Uniforms
Nov 8, 2021 247 Discount/Donation (100.00)  Paid Materials &
Services:Uniforms
(CRR Volunteer Assn. to be
Nov 8, 2021 247 invoiced and will - Paid
reimburse)
Total Crooked River Needle Works LLC 426.50
Crooked River Ranch Water Company
. Materials &
Nov 1, 2021 94-EFT Base Rate 3459 Paid Services:Utilities:Water
Nov 1,2021 94- EFT Water 7085 Paid Materials &

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report  Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Services:Utilities:Water



Payable invoice Detait

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Nov8,2021  Backflow Testing-EFT  Backflow Testing 50.00  Paid Materials &
’ ) Services:Utilities:Water
Total Crooked River Ranch Water Company 155.44
Crooked River Sanitary
Sanitation Services for Materials &
Nov 1, 2021 00014 - EFT 72.02  Paid Services:Utilities:Sanitatio
October 2021 n
Total Crooked River Sanitary 72.02
Deschutes County 911 Service District
911- Data Network Materials &
Nov 16,2021 2681 Reimbursement for Nov. 266.01 Paid - - .
2021 Services:Dispatch Services
Total Deschutes County 911 Service District 266.01
HRA VEBA Trust
Personnel
Nov 16,2021 ACH Contributions for staff 1,500.00 Paid Services:Employee
Benefits:HRAVEBA
Total HRA VEBA Trust 1,500.00
IAFF 3650 - Redmond Firefighters Union
Nov2,2021  Union Dues-ACH Union Dues for Tom, 10200  Paid Payroll Liabilities
Alysha, David
Nov 2,2021 PAC Donations - ACH PAC Donations from staff 20.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Nov16,2021  Union Dues-ACH Union Dues for: Tom, 102.00  Paid Payroll Liabilities
Alysha, David
Nov 16,2021 PAC Donations - ACH PAC donations from staff 20.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Total IAFF 3650 - Redmond Firefighters Union 244.00
L.N. Curtis & Sons
" " Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 1,2021 Supply Adapters Adapter-2.5" NHx3 156.00 Paid Suppression:Supplies/Equ
camlock A
ipment
Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 1,2021 Supply Adapters Shipping 26.36  Paid Suppression:Supplies/Equ
ipment
. Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 8, 2021 In-Line Gauges Harrington - 365.34 Paid Suppression:Supplies/Equ
’ HLG-15NH-15NH ‘ ; '
ipment
Harrington - Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 8, 2021 In-Line Gauges HLG-25NH-25NH 196.67 Paid §uppressson:$upphes/Equ
ipment
Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 8, 2021 In-Line Gauges Shipping 38.30  Paid Suppression:Supplies/Equ
ipment
Total L.N. Curtis & Sons 782.67
MasterCard
Shipping Charges to Materials &
Nov1,2021  0000Y121Y8441 pping Lharg 2285 Paid Services:Administration:P
Florida L
ostage & Shipping
Nov 3, 2021 14854 Simsushare Training 179.95  Paid Materials &

Software - 14854

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report  Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Services:Training



Payable Invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
: Materials & Services:Fire
Nov8,2021 1000032403 g:(;’;‘;’;g adapters for 521 193.75  Paid Suppression:Supplies/Equ
ipment
Materials &
Nov10,2021  114-0912916-9008268 Brown Kraft Tags for 7.99  Paid Services:Department
Holiday Giving Tree .
Services:Events
Materials &
Nov 16, 2021 Monthly Fee for use of 1799  Paid Services:Administration:P
Stamps.com L
ostage & Shipping
Gift Wrapping Bags with Materials &
Nov 17,2021 111-3268953-7373055 drawstrings for Giving Tree 108.94 Paid Services:Department
presents Services
Materials &
Nov 22,2021 INV-3489709 Mo. Fee for Accounting 2423 Paid Serv!ces:Professpnal
Platform Services:Accounting/Payro
It Services
Materials &
Cloud Business Hosting for Services:Professional
Nov 23,2021 HD 237570102 website annual cost. 35988 Approved Services:Computer
Services
Materials &
Nov 24, 2021 XXXX 4382 Purchase of Stamps 50.00 Approved Services:Administration:P
ostage & Shipping
Materials &
Nov24,2021  XXXX 4382 Ordered checks for 21098  Paid Services:Administration:S
invoices to pay :
upplies
Maintainance on Rope Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 24,2021 910999 Rotor from Stark Street 4474  Paid §uppresswn:$upphes/Equ
ipment
Maintainance to sharpen 4 Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 24, 2021 911000 chains for chainsaw from 50.40 Paid Suppression:Supplies/Equ
Stark Street ipment
; Materials &
Nov24,2021  111-9220933-2615405  -oundrySoap, Windexand 5624 Paid Services:Building &
Hand Soap for the Station. . .
Maintence:Maintenance
Windsock Frame for Materials &
Nov 27,2021 211361673 windsock on top of 104.90  Approved Services:Building &
training building Maintence:Supplies
Mop head for Moppin Materials &
Nov27,2021  111-8636620-6188213 ﬂosrs pping 2310 Paid Services:Building &
Maintence:Supplies
Mo. Fee for Amazon Prime Materials &
Nov 29,2021 XXXX 4382 i ; 1299 Paid Services:Administration:M
Membership .
emberships
Materials &
. Services:Vehicle
Nov 30,2021 HD 238081154 Spray adhesive for 590 9.97 Approved Equipment/Maintenance:5
14230
Total MasterCard 1,478.90
Nationwide Retirement Solutions
Deferred Comp . I
Nov 2, 2021 Deferred Comp - EFT Contributions from staff 230.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Nov 16,2021 EFT Contributions from staff 230.00 Paid Payroll Liabilities
Total Nationwide Retirement Solutions 460.00
Norco
Nov1,2021 33374377 Small Oxygen Tanks for 5286  Paid Materials & Services:EMS

EMS

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Operations:Supplies



Payable invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Nov1,2021 33374377 Handling Charge 2500  Paid Materials & Services:EMS
Operations:Supplies
Nov24,2021 33600507 D- Medical Oxygen 3524 Paid Materials & Services:EMS
Operations:Supplies
Nov24,2021 33600507 Handling Charge 2500 Paid Materials & Services:EMS
Operations:Supplies
Total Norco 138.10
Oregon PERS
Nov 9, 2021 PERS - EFT Employer contributions 4,273.69 Approved Personnel Services:PERS
Nov9,2021  PERS-EET Employee contributions, 1,06223  Approved Personnel Services:PERS
paid by Employer
Nov 23,2021 EFT Employer Contributions 4,037.77  Approved Personnel Services:PERS
Nov 23,2021 EFT Employee Contributions, 1,003.59  Approved Personnel Services:PERS
paid by Employer
Total Oregon PERS 10,377.28
Pacific Power
Basic Charge, Load Size, Materials &
Nov 1, 2021 24712171-0013 Demand Charges, Taxes 799.09 Paid . s .
. Services:Utilities:Electric
and Kilowatt Usage
Total Pacific Power 799.09
SeaWestern Fire Fighting Equipment
Lion Pacific V-force Coat Materials &
Nov 1, 2021 P0O-0268/1INV13165 - ACH etc ' 1,359.60 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
’ Expenditures
. . Materials &
Nov 1,2021 P0-0268 / INV13165 - ACH ‘e';‘;" Pacific V-Force Pant, 895.85 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
’ Expenditures
Materials &
Nov 11,2021 P0-0268 /INV13165-ACH  Shipping 3950 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Expenditures
Materials & Services:Fire
Etkhart Custom Adapter . . -
Nov 1, 2021 INV11694 HF23D 2.5" Valve Hose 27405 Paid §uppressmn.5upphes/Equ
ipment
Materials & Services:Fire
Nov 1, 2021 INV11694 Shipping 32,10 Paid Suppression:Supplies/Equ
ipment
. Materials &
Nov 8, 2021 Structure Turnouts/Grant  Lion V-Force Turnout 432018 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
ACH Coats :
Expenditures
Materials &
Nov 8, 2021 itcrg““re Tumnouts/Grant 1 V-Force - Pants 2,827.41 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Expenditures
Materials &
Nov 8, 2021 itcr:““re Turnouts/Grant . bing 3650 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Expenditures
Materials &
Nov 22,2021 P0-0269 /inv. 13523-ACH Lion V-Force Coats 4,320.18 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Expenditures
. Materials &
Nov 22,2021 P0O-0269 /inv. 13523 -ACH Lion V-Force - Pants 2,827.41 Paid Services:SAFER Grant

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue

Expenditures



Payable Invoice Detait

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Materials &
Nov 22,2021 P0-0269 /Inv. 13523 - ACH  Shipping charges 32.10 Paid Services:SAFER Grant
Expenditures
Total SeaWestern Fire Fighting Equipment 16,964.88
Solutions Yes
Materials &
Nov 29,2021 INV296887 - ACH Black/White Copies 11.74  Paid Services:Administration:C
opier Expenses
Materials &
Nov 29, 2021 INV296887 - ACH Color Copies 51.70  Paid Services:Administration:C
opier Expenses
Total Solutions Yes 63.44
Special Districts Insurance Services
Personnel
Nov 8, 2021 03-0052514 - ACH December Health 9,924.15 Paid Services:Employee
Premiums for Staff )
Benefits:Health Insurance
December Dental Personnel
Nov 8, 2021 03-0052514 - ACH . 893.97 Paid Services:Employee
Premiums for Staff .
Benefits:Dental Insurance
Personnel
Nov 8, 2021 03-0052514 - ACH December Long-Term 13626 Paid Services:Employee
Premium for Staff Benefits:Long Term
Disability Insurance
Interim changes in Auto, .
. Materials &
Nov 8,2021 CHG-21228 - ACH Property, Earthquake and 52.00 Paid !
- Services:Insurance
Auto policies
Total Special Districts Insurance Services 11,006.38
Stryker Medical
Labor/Maintainance on . N
Nov16,2021  3017243M Power Cots on 32000 Paid Materials & Services:EMS
Operations:
Ambulances
5% discount due to
Nov 16, 2021 3017243M Invoice not being received (16.00)  Paid Matengls & Services:EMS
last fiscal year for Operations:
payment
Total Stryker Medical 304.00
Swift Steel
BC1x1/2x1/8x20’ cut :'::vei;';',s[)i artment
Nov 30,2021 999420 48" w 45 degree lend for 136.45 Paid . P
Emergency Address signs Services:Emergency
’ Address Signs
, , Materials &
Nov30,2021 999420 FB1/8x 1x20"cut2pc8 9.70  Paid Services:Building &
drop for Reader Board . g
Maintence:Supplies
ST1/2x1/2x060x 20" cut . .
Nov30,2021 999420 4pc 8, 4pc 12" drop for 36.00 Paid Materials & Services:EMS
Operations:Supplies
Reader Board
Total Swift Steel 182.15
Terminix

CRRF&R Payable Invoice Report

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



Payable invoice Detail

INVOICE DATE REFERENCE DESCRIPTION GROSS  STATUS ACCOUNT
Quarter Maintainance for Materials &
Nov 22,2021 183749 spraying of rodents, 100.00 Paid Services:Building &
spiders, etc. Maintence:Maintenance
Total Terminix 100.00
US Bank Equipment Finance
Materials &
Nov 16,2021 EFT Contract Payment 139.99 Paid Services:Administration:C
opier Expenses
Materials &
Nov 16, 2021 EFT Yearly Property Tax 66.21 Paid Services:Administration:C
opier Expenses
Total US Bank Equipment Finance 206.20
WHA Insurance
1/1/2022-1/1/2025 Personnel
Nov 1,2021 827938 Provident Group Accident 1,940.00 Paid Services:Workers Comp. &
Insurance (1st Installment) Group Accident
Accidental Death and Personnel
Nov 16,2021 1383 Dismemberment policy 24200 Paid Services:Workers Comp. &
renewal & Group Accident. Group Accident
Total WHA Insurance 2,182.00
Total 49,908.17

CRRF&R Payable invoice Report

Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue



NOS3HO 40 NOILYIDOSSY
SLOldLs|ad 1vIio3ads

O_<_m:m




('abunys 03 103[qns s1 38:o0d SIY] Ul UOIDLLIOJUI DY)

‘uoljeWIOJUl 81BP-01-dn JSOW 8y} J0J ©2U8I84U0D-1ENUUE /WO OBPS MMM
Je 8}Isgam 9dualiajuod Ino 1isiA ‘dde pue wioyieid oyl 1o} JUNOI2E INOA
19351681 01 moy Buipnioul uoijewLIojuUl 810W 10} 92UBI8JU0d 8y} 0} dn Buipes)
Xxoqu| Jlews InoA uo ehe ue desy asesld ‘alow pue 'Buijiomiau sspusiie
'S10}IgIyxe pue siosuods ‘uoijewolul 1exeads 'SUOISSOS SS8208 0S]e Ued NOA

'82U819jU02 8y}l Bulinp paInguisip a4 Jou )M sinopuey Jaded 'synopuey
pue sjelejew uoissas puly 11in noA ‘dde pue wiojie)d syl UQ 'seepusiie
1enliiA pue 8}suo Yyjoq o} a)1gejieae ag 1)im yolym ‘dde aoualajuod a1isuo pue
uoijdo ©2UaJ8Ju0 1BNLIA INO }SOY 0] qNH3PUSNY LNIAD BUISN aq 111m o/

Ao o wafyoy ), oovonafn)

'82U313Ju03 3y} Jo uoisnjouos ayj b ddp pup waojivid 1PN By} 0 pajsod
PUD pap.l02ai aq ]]im SUOISS3S [ID USABMOH 'dAl] 8]qP]IDAD 8¢ ADLW SUOISSSS 11D JON :JaWip)asid,

'sjuabe §|gs-uou Jo SIOLISIP JaCiUBLU-UOU I0J 00TS JeUOHIPPE LR aq JjiMm 51500 UoiensiBay

0£¢$ :(Buiulow Aepuns o1 Buluans Aepsuny sspnjpuy) |
92uaiadx3 AISUQ |N4 i

| 643 ‘(Aepanies pue Aepli4) dusniadxg (enuiA (N4 ov1$ :(Aepunies Yo Aepug) sdusiiadx3 Alug Aeq aup

02$ :(Keq J|eH) UOISSaS 35USU8jU0)-3id 0S$ :(Ae@ J|BH) UOISSOS 9UBIBJUC)-B.d

c£$ (Ae@ |IN4) UoISSaS BdUBIBJUOD-DId 58$ :(Aeq ||n4) Uoissas 3dUIJUO)-3Ud

T
|
|
i

«(ddb pup w.ofinid gniaspuany INIAD 2yl uo)
|en3aip

(auadng aypnpn.o ayl ip) |
3ISUO |

O8GPLIN/BWUSAD /A1y |

'SUIBDU0D
1o suopsenb Aue yiim wodoeps®sadialasiaquaw 10 19¥5-582-008 je
S8DIAISS JIaqUIBIN OV(S 10BJU0D 85e8ld ‘U00S 18151634 01 noA sbeinosus
am 0s 3lqejlene aJe sjods 91ISUC PaJIWIT 'SI0U PUB UOIIRLIOJUI
1oxeads ‘'suonduosep uolsses Buipn)oul UOIRWIOIUI 8I0W JOj pue
18)siba1 0} 0gGP/LIN/BWIUBAD //:sA13Y JISIA BSEald "B1Isqem uoljelisiBal
82U818jJu02 INo Yybnoiyy sunuo sigejieae pue uado mou si uoljensibay

'@8puslle 1eniA e se ajedioilied oy
NoA aBeinodus am 'plalys 9.y 10 'BUIIOACD 8IB) YSBW B leam 0} a)geun
1o Bumimun ale noA J| ‘eousisjuod oy} je palinbal ag 1M splalys aory
10 'SBUIIBA0D 808 'SHSELU 'SUOIOLISa BT-QIAOD PEIRPURLU 918]S 0} aN(]

'auabng ul wiET 8y3 01 WI0T AJenige- Wody sn ulof 0} 8ins aq 03 Juem
Nim noA ‘siow pue suolydeses Bupiomiau 'sBuljesu snoned ‘sbujesiu
ssauisng ybnouyy senbesyod yym Buiyoelsjur Joy saijunyoddo
91dINW pue SUOISS8S 1eUOIIEDNPS 02 WOI4 NOA Joj Bulylewos aey
S/ 'SIOISIP 1e108dS Y1Im SHIOM OYM SUOBWOS IO - I1838JUNJOA ‘uosiad
Jjeis 1ebeurw usquiew pleoq e ale noA Jaylaysn ‘SeAlejussaldal
JoUIsIp Je1oads U0y JesA eyl JO JUSAS SS|W-1,UBD Byl JO) 1910H
elenpeln ayj e uobelp ‘susbng Jnjinesq ul sn uiof 0] NoA ajiIAUl o/

‘dde aousiajuod
pue wJojied 1eniia 8y uo egelieA. aq 1)im sBUIPI0Dal 1Y [PeIeA0D NOA
106 an /M 'U0ISS8S B yojemal 0} JUem JO UOISSSS B SSIW NOA J| “Juane au
18}je sespuslie 1B 0} 9)Ce]leAR SPERW PUB PapPJOdal SUOISSSS 1B Yim
‘ANenuiiA Jo uosiad Ul Jeyile puaiie o} Ajuniioddo 8y Japjo )im JUSAS
PUAAY s.1eah s1y | j9oUBleju0D 1enuuY OVdS 2202 U3 10) Mou I81siBay




'SOaPUSIIL 80UBISJUOD
INo 03 Jo Bunyjel og Nin SM Jey} SISGUISW PUR SIOPUSBA INO WOy saziid Jeslb Jo suszop pue jsepealq 1oy Buluiow ABpunsg uo punoJe 3ons

ONIX\VHA F7744Vd B LSVYIMVIHd

iMOUS oueld Bunang uouuelyy g 44or ayj 4oy 3enbueg ay Ie)je sn ulor ‘wiojjerd ay) Uo yolem o) ajqgelieae o

NI SOBPIA plemy “Uoljeziueblo Jisy) Jo uoljeado nysseoons pue juswaroidl 43 03 AJJRRURISGNS PaINGILIILOD SABY OUM S1enpIAIpUl SIouoy pue
ongnd ayj 03 sa21nSs J8ad apiAcid 0 Wiay] MOTIe UDIL/M SJUBWYSdWOoIo. 1) SIDLISIP JaqUIBW 0} uoniubooal senlb welboud splemy Ovas eyl

LNIFWNIVLIILINT B LINONVE SAAVMY

'SSBUISNG UOIINIZOSSD

Uo 8101 10 sjonpialpul a}oUjWOU 0] PaMO]IP 29 ])iM S9aPUBIID U0SIad-ul AUO JandMOY 'BUIIBIW Y} JO WDBIIS-aNI] BYF MBIA 3]GD B J]IM SIIPUSIID [DNTIIA [9JON
'SSauIsSNg UO[1eI00SSEe I8Y10 pue 'Su0i108)8 Jaquisiu pleod

'siodeu Bunesw snoneod ‘podaed 1eroueul pue yipne ‘Jodas jenuue s esk snoiasid auyy jo uonejussald e apnjoul NI Bunes|y ssauisng 1enuuy ay |

SNOILO3T3 d38WIIN adv04d 8 DNILITW SSINISNG TVYNNNY
‘uopdedal ey} je sazud eyyyel uim o3 Ajlunlioddo ue eney M SeepusIe UoSIad-U| ‘SJUBLIYSS.e.
PUB S81ANS0,p SI0Y Yim 8121dWiod "susbng ejenpels ayj je uoiidadsl J0|gIyxs 1e10ads . 38 paiouoy ad JIm SIoHGIYXS ‘Aep oy Ul 1oye]

NOILd3D3d dOLIdIHX3

'WOOoIMOYS 1BNHIA Y] Ul Wiojjeid 85Usi8ju0d INo uo pue suabng ajenpein sy} Je Yjoq sesiales pue syonpoid 1oy} 8SB2/MOYS 1)IM Siepiroid
MOYS opel] Jo3qiux3 s Aeplid 1 J9aW ued SI0}iqIyxe INo jey] sjusalnbal Jonpoid pue spasu 821AIeS JO 8pN}HINW e aAey s10143SIp 1eI0ads

/MOHS 3AVAL TVNLYIA 8 NOSY3Id-NI

‘uosiad Ul Bunjesw ayj pusiie 1SN NoA ‘Jeas pieoq uado Ue Uo 8)0A 4o uoljeulou

B 8Yew o] "uosiad uj aige)ieae aq Ajuo T)im pue uoido 1eniiA e aney jou 1im sBuizesLU snoneo 8] 'SlulRIISU0D JedIuUY D8} 03 &N 'suoljisod JagLusiu
PIBOQ OVAS JUEDBA 10J SUOIIRUILUOU &YW PUR 'SaNSS| 8A11R]1SI68] JU8lind SSNISIP 'SS8UISNg SN2NeD 19NpuUod 03 sisad yum 3@auw 03 Alluniioddo
ue si siyL 's1oLisip abiel-je pue ‘1orem ‘Aiejiues ‘spod 'uofjealdal pue yied ‘uoeBiiu ‘®ll} 104 paINpayos ale sbujjes snoneo ajeledss

SNOILYNIWON 433N advOog Ovdads B SONILITFN SNONVD

iI9ALIYY PUB 210U USAS SN PasU OYM SSI1IUNWILIOD INO 104 818y} 8] '8Jed-)18s ybnoiyl dnd umo no 1)1 ‘abejueape ojul AJIsiaApe uiny

sn diey 03 saiberesis usnoid yoedun pue aceds ploy ‘Ajiwe) Ovas se Jey1abo] swod 03 sn 4oy Ayluniioddo jeaub e s| uley ayy Ul Buidueq
'SONSS| yhesy 1ejus 'sebusiieyd yijeay 'sselis 'Uoie|os] 1S108449 apIS INOYNIM JoU aJe dlwspued ay) 0] asuodsal ul Buel e ale am
sdais jealb ey ‘umop episdn plom ayj pauini Aje1e1dwos pue S®AI $S81IUNOD pawile)d sey jey) dlwspued ypesy 1ego1b BuiaiBiojun
pue ssenuelal e Bupusiiadxe Ajjusiind ale sy 'sawul Buibus)eys pue pejuspadsidun ul Buiall 81e am '}l INoge 1gNop ou Si aisy |

B s iy

sewilL Buibueneyd ur Buialy L :urey eyi ul Buidueq - Vravd NOT AG 'SSIYAQY 3L

. SIOPUINY [ENIA
I 0} 3|qe|leAy




‘laosddp Buipuad aip pup Jof paijddp uaaq anpy s3PaJd 37 3IUDINSU] 310N

m_ co_um,m[umm mc_ES_w\S\l‘.i\:?;;iil4 T cﬂ‘o:m‘nm m
5 oL SIaMSUY ¥H ‘salief yelogaq SJapea 40) 9duUaS|||93U] [PUOHOWT =] wdpgip - |
youn wd|, - m‘ooc
, € € s oL £DA ‘'SWIN aneg pue Ovds ‘SunoAaq Ao - JuswaBeue| ¥siy Ul soido] JoH i =) cmoc - weg a
T78 L3INPON | 733 | ainpop &1 oM \mwmﬂm__%mnm,qc_mwﬂ M;Mdmgmm.\_,wvw\_rmnu_ow._mw_ww\wctoz sanjjiqisuodsay pue sapng pleog =] wdpy - wepg:g
oo | amon |5 e e 5 | oo
1sepjealg weqg:/
‘ o - ‘ uado saq uonensiSay - wdg - wey
1 \tml S— B, S S S - . o - R S N S
WEHS | oo MMW# (SNINVIS I1LIL NOISS3S WNLYIA InIL

.mwu_>..®m|mEm\_mo;a:omvm\gcu.omﬁm.\x/?;

1@ 21sgam ino uo swelfoid jJusudolonap
laquisw pJeoq pue 1euolssajold 1No Jnoge alolu ulea 'S1oLISIp 1e10ads Jo sadA} Jayio Jie Jo siequisw pieod oy S| wiedboid uoiesnps sy | %ﬂ/ﬂ/_
Awepeoy diysiepesa pieog ovas | (¥,
'S10308.4Ip 1013sIp 84y 10) S| welBoid uojeonpa siy | N
G
Awspesy sio10841q 1213SIA 2414 YAA40/0VdAS Qar P
'S9IIUNWIWIOD Jl1ay) 03 @dueuIarob pue diysiepes) Jjolladns epinoid o3 Alessadseu
S100} 8L} 11e 9ARY SJ0108.IP 10UISIP 84y pue Siaguisiu pieod 10L1SIp Je1dads
s,uoBaiQ 1y} 8Insus 01 paubisep ale sweiBoid uoieINPS Pleod OM]} INQ
swieiboud diysiapea pieog
1013sIp 1e108ds e je Jopes) e Se SS800NS I0) Palinbal SsjusWa]e 10110 ale $108[gns asal)
ul snivfs pue ebpajmouy 'suoljeiado pue juswiabeuew 3SII pue Juswabeurw jauuoslad pue sedinosa.l uewny ‘Juswsbeurw 10143sip Buipnioul
seaue Ajeloads aa.yy ul seiunjioddo uoneonps pue Bulures} Yidep-ul JUSLIND Sia0 Awspesy Ovds @yl uswasbeuew juswulanoh 1es0) ul 4
S1834ed UIsy] edueApe 0] Bup0o] sesAoldwe 1o13sIp 1ejoads Joj Ajjeayidads paubisep weiboid juswdolenep jeuoisssjold e s| Awepesy Ovas eyl «mw\im_,,. 1
Awspedy ovas | &%H

SINVYD0dd NOILYDNA3 ovdas



,, uondanay J403qIyx3 _, wdg - g ,

‘ \ 392331y Ayiey < o m:umm,u ;w,mr‘_,ﬂ-?\ - |

I uax4a8pIaH ppol ‘ snoned Ja3ep .. -

! xyeg NIIN snone) Aiejjues - ”

| I Ka|pelg sjpydin snone) syiod

B puejjoH Jajiuusf mzuzmu uo[ea.ddYy pue sjied ,
] : - uosuemmsuaig \my.uymwa_ulmm&_il - ‘ T

o B _ a3uels usg T m:u:mu 2114 ,& :

| ,., W ¥ :mr_u m:u:mu = u Mwm_mmw_\,_ m:u:mu uu_bm_o S ,_ m wdg - m_ m
i DB T R TE L T e ax b ‘“ I L v_mm._m cooEmt< I Eam_ m €

vasd ‘4iey 310D g
Ovas \_mzmbcm._ BN %3 Uolje.ls yueld

Em>>mc< YH ‘eAuain m::ﬁ 2 OVvQds ‘uosiiueH mu_co_>_

m\_oum_m_wﬂ ANOA Yam 3uip(ing Q_cmco_um_wm

Sl L mwumnaa meT EmE\Ao_QEm _
m_ ‘ ;_: \ A, . T ‘ m\ o \1\<‘Im0 -40 coumwmmwum!‘mwcmm o - mum,_,um\J‘,qIWm MO, - - o ‘
] ,:ﬁ o z aInpowy .Nm_anos_ z.-m.m | N cowm_O J0 mumum tmn_< vco_. ‘ . anaj.ww\zm_igo muLOUmm u__gsa % | w
\ e , S R sEEe i = 5 mm_m‘_.mmwm Emt:ucou \ Eam om _ : 4
:, | N 3y N et xR A ‘ yea.g youni o T caom | - uoou
” S U;mﬁgmgmm_cww%“wmm_ﬂmrowu%m_\__wm WM_W/_o_m 31}eqUI0D 01 MOH 1| 10} UB|d 0} MOH (SMaN e
51 L 5 MmeT paejing ‘ua8em||21s Uyo[ g sanaay 1uer] BIP3IN |B1D0S JO 3sn g Aljennuapljuo)/Adealid aakojdwg m
- L B m S Ajlieg api3 Ja3nop |seydin o S92110e1d 159G pue SpuaJ] b::uwmgmgu |
D77 'S40SIAPY [e8a7
. e JUBLUUIBA0D B30T ISIMULION ‘SUIeT U331 Suelssas anpaaXg B SEUNBA Jland
e e s e T e = ‘mmo.c, emom 8
T T B _y a o S . " v_mm\_(m‘m‘m_&\o_\ﬂ.i}‘ ‘ ‘ o Emom or or ,
4 elpeynor B mmm\_v‘m‘,«m\um@wx@.x pue mES_m>> IR weQ| - om w
wdogig-€
MOUS 3peiL JoNqIYXT [enLIA Mmﬁ%ﬂ_,.ﬂ_
WEeOE:8 - 0EL |
« )sepealg | ‘'UB0E:8- OE:L
MOYS 3pedL 103qIyx3 | wdg - gy,
uadQ 3saq uonensiday wdg - _(mmlo.m& M
W WEHS | pem M (SNFNMVIS I7LIL NOISS3S WnLHIA anIL

2202 ‘YiL L Aienigoa ‘Aepliq - asuaiajuon




‘Joaoaddp Sujpuad ap pup uof paljddp uaaq anby sipadd 37 22UDINSUJ (210N«

i
|

n coccm_cx % 143[ UM souelg uiBNg EmEc_mtmEm | | Eo_om m w ﬂ
. i ST (NS, L _ _ e N | —— e e — I S — |
” umsccmm splemy “ caw o
\\\\\\ T 7 suonYa|3 peog 3 SUNSSI SSBUISNG [enuUY | wdogp-cre
yealg uooulaly wdglig- €
T _ - ovas \_w:mucm._ SR pUE SI9GUSNIM BuISeH w, fiewiwing anne|sIZaT ” M
il dnoio me7juswuidnon ero7 pIeOg SAI1I3))F UB UNY 0) MOH | -
LBiNpok | Lenpen "UOSLUBI||IM SSOY 8 JIOM BN ‘Aljauuc) apiied :s21589 JIRY) pleog F
| 51 L S 9NPON | ¥ 3INPOIN 0OVvas 'sumoq uoy g 0o3e.q 3L peg auoH uoheuiwlia] pooo
5L L vm_%os_ € m_%os_ O<Qm COmV_UmEm\_w m mu_mmm 03 deg - EmEmMmcm_\,_ v_m_m
ﬁ mco_mmwm JBNU0) wd - o8k |
) ‘ w i A L ) Aeasg ypunT v wdgg: | - uoou
R : ‘ B Wea | sa2IAas SURNSUO) OYAS m m_nmuuc:om $9IINIS mca_smcou _
S R S et - R IR S S
) Jd PI=ljieH pue jjoueqny 323d ‘ alnoD Jo 28y |yl ul ﬁ _
=t L | PRINPOW | €3Inpon 5 ‘Pl31jIeH BIPUBY) 3 Jjourqny 33( 7 uonepowwoNy snojdiay B vay Sunenjeny 7
] - juswsaSeue Adusdiaw3 Jo 9310 UoSaI0 M, ) - ) S o
SL | L |vompow | gampow | g B Uss YR YOSmIRID Uayd | swisks uayisay Buipiing pue ssaupasedasg seisesia
| 51 “ S L# 1211351 2414 Seweye|) 1IemMaS uellg | 8ujuue|d 21821805 SUISNI0J0Y |
, ., SUOISSSS JUSLINIUOD) ' [¥] | uoou- weog: oe |
K o N  eaug Buiion ‘ W | wepg: 0L - oL W
. SIaMSUY YH W UOIeN|EAT 9UBWI0}ID , |
2l 5 9INPOW | 7 3InPon ‘eAuaJ9 auneT v JaSeue |BIBUSD /1013341 SAINIAXT w
|
s1 1 |laued Jaxeads Ovas " “SDBUM B UIM PILEIS [ 1) W
- — = ! S - .}
5l Sunnsuo) wswadeue |y |Hg ‘epuely pireq v $S920NS Wea| aALId 1eYL SUOIUNH Al “ |
ovas ‘uas|O Ueq A S11SIg _m_umam Joj s13quiaI\ paeog mc_u_sbmx ‘
e e “ : R se e S R s e wmw_mmmm Ewt:ucou i weg - ogig
-t " ——~“—+/{ . i - S “wdpgig - €
MOYS ape.] 103[qIyx3 [en] = poc
| YS 3pedL 403qIYX3 [entIA DgET ol |
-  weog:g - 0E:L
Isepjealg WeQE:g - 0EL
uado ysaq uonensiday wdg - wey
wars |20 M v 7 SRENVERD TLILNOISS3S LA IWIL

¢c0¢ ‘Y1zl A1enugaq ‘Aepunjes - aosuaiajuo)




ua1em pue ‘Asejjues ‘spod
‘uoljealoal pue xied ‘uoneBiil a1y apnioul s1OIISIP XIS Big |

'€2oe '0€ aunr ybnoiy; tzoz 't Ainr
wol buipuaixa sway ipak-omy o) pajoa)s alb siaquuall pJpog
Jo1IsIq Aipaqr Aluno) ujooury usalbiyna ADMAIDN -
(.X1S B1g wouy 10N) IDYVI-LV INYUL

10113SI 1210/ 420y 108 Labunuag Wopy -
I# 1oU3SIQ 8414 AJUNoY DJjIIoWIN UOJUD]S 100S -

A0UVI-1V
SOINIBS 18maS A3]ID/ anbOoY ‘2¥Dg HOIN -
AYVLINVS
_ ‘uosiad ul Buizeaw syl puspe 1snw noA
1OLISIQ 10RUGD 48]0/)\ WAUDS UOSUBAB]S JuB.g - Jeas pieoq usdo Ue UO 8)0A IO UOIJRUIWIOU B &¥ew o] “uosiad ul ajqejieae aq
NOILYDIdYHI Auo nim pue uondo JeniA e eney Jou N1im SBUEBW SNONED BUj} ‘SJUIBLISUOD
1e21UYD8] 03 anQ ‘w2t Atenige4 ‘Aepinies uo Bunesin sseuisng jenuuy sy 18
I# JOLISIg 2414 AJunoD ¥jod '8bups uag - uonosle Joj uado aq 1)im s10j08IIQ JO pieog OYAS 8y uo suonisod Bulidxg
3did

SNOILDITT ¥4IIWIW aivO4g

‘apnoul saAijejuSsaIdal JUSLIND By} pUe UOBUILIOU Joj uado SUoRISOd

201ZMog/A'Nag//isdny Hu Bupjoog dnoiy -

Zzezolovas :epo) dnoun .
(1ybBiu/xe1611$) a1ey ¥001g WOooYy Jsenbay

Z60ON4¢/AI'Nq)/:sdny Hun Buoog dnouy -
zzeoovas @pod dnoin -
Aybiu/xe1+601$) a3y Walg Jod

‘W0t A1onupr saiidxa 81pJ 420]q WO0Y DUIIPDAP UCIIDAISSSI 810/8G JNO PIOS Ji
ayidxa Abwi 400)q wooy aBupyd 0 198fgNs ANIGDJIDAD PUD Sa10Y |

uobelQ ‘susbn3g | 'eny Y19 3 99
auadn3j ajenpeun)

uoijewoju| [910H




CROOKED RIVER RANCH
FIRE & RESCUE

6971 SW Shad Road, Crooked River Ranch, OR 97760
Phone: (541) 923-6776 | Fax: (541) 923-5247
www.crrfire.org

Fire Chiefs Report — December 2021

e We have been working on getting all our apparatus’s serviced and in good working order.
Our interface engine, 522 has some leaks and other issues. In having the parts priced out
for just one issue, the parts are about $5,000. The other issues might be as expensive. The
engine is still in service and can still be used but I do not think it is worth putting more
money into the truck. We are currently looking at what the prices are for a used engine
that is comparable to 522. This will be one of the things that we look at in our Strategic
planning meetings.

e Ifyou have not seen it on Facebook, we had a visitor that was sent to us from the National
Fallen Firefighters Foundation. The Elf on the Self Firefighter was here, and we got some
good pictures that I have been posting this month. We have also been focusing on holiday
fire prevention messages on Facebook as well.

¢ Inthe past few years, we have had interest in having a Citizens Emergency Response Team
(CERT) here on the Ranch. I had a meeting with Nathan Garibay and Ashly Volz from
Deschutes County Sheriff’s office, as well as Judy Lapora, and Bill Burt from the HOA
about getting this off the ground. After a lot of discussion, I believe the best thing to do is
charter a CERT team here at CRRF&R. They would basically become our Community
Service Volunteers. To keep the volunteers active they can help us with making the
address signs, rehab at fires, smoke alarm installs, lot assessments, etc. The training for
the team will take place at the fire station. Nathan and Ashley are working on the training
and looking for grant funding for us for the Personal Protective Equipment that will be
needed.

e ['was contacted by DPSST last week. They would like to fund our build and burn building
so that we can train our personnel, DPSST trainers, and Redmond Fire’s Training
personnel. This will be a joint training effort so there will be trained live Fire Instructors
in our District’s and in the state.

o Pre-Fire Planning is going well. We have six completed and are getting them entered into
the Crew Force. When they are completed, the Captains will be able to pull the plan up on

the iPad and have all the information for that occupancy.

e [ will be traveling to Missouri for Christmas. I will leave on the 21 will be back to work
on the 29" with my family.

e Mark your calendars for December 18" for a Holiday Chili Cook Off and White Elephant
gift exchange here at the fire station. Please keep a look out for a flyer in your email.

Respectively submitted,

Harry Ward, Fire Chief



CROOKED RIVER RANCH
FIRE & RESCUE

Operations Report
December, 2021

> Calls for service in November totaled 45. A breakdown of calls by month is below:

Calls by Incident Type Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
1-Fire (Building, Wildland,
Vehicle, etc.)

2-Overpressure Rupture,
Explosion, Overheat (No Fire)

4 0 3 5 1 6 1 1 0 2 o0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O

3-Rescue & EMS 27 40 36 47 36 45 48 45 30 42 38

5-Service Call
6-Good Intent Call

7-False Alarm & False Call
8-Severe Weather &

. 0O 0 0 0 0 0O 0 o 0 0 o
Natural Disaster

0 0 0 0 0 0O 0 0O 0 0 0
9-Special/Other incident

39 52 55 61 57 61 64 50 41 59 45 0
Total Calls-To-Month End 2021
584
Total Calls-To-Month End 2020 39 66 49 50 53 38 50 61 47 54 41 63

» Auto/Mutual Aid Given/Received (year-to-date)

o Auto-Aid Given - 10
Auto-Aid Received - 5
Mutual-Aid Given - 19
Mutual-Aid Received — 9

» Annual maintenance of apparatus has been completed on 521, 522, 531, and 532.

» An Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) has been submitted to FEMA to replace 542
with a new Type lil wildland interface engine.



» Fire Med Memberships report (month-to-date):
o Memberships renewed: 29
o New memberships: 3

o Non-renewals: 3

Respectfully submitted,
Sean Hartley, Assistant Chief



